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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 9:34 AM

To: Yap Chee Ling; SUR

Subject: RE: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition

Dear Chee Ling, 

 

The MV of SNB 307P is $80K-$85K(est) as at Nov 2021. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Yap Chee Ling <CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 5:47 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 

Hi Shiau Chan 

 

Fyi 

 

Vehicle Details  

Vehicle No.: SNB307P 
Make / Model: PORSCHE  /  PANAMERA  
Vehicle Type :  P10 - Passenger Motor Car  
Vehicle Attachment 1 :  No Attachment  
Vehicle Scheme :  Normal  
Chassis No. :  WP0ZZZ97ZDL000015  
Propellant :  Petrol  
Engine No. :  D00541  
Motor No. :  -  
Engine Capacity :  3605  cc  
Power Rating :  -  
Maximum Power Output :  300.0  kW  (402  bhp)  
Maximum Laden Weight :  2365  kg  
Unladen Weight :  1760  kg  
Year Of Manufacture :  2012  
Original Registration Date :  13 Aug 2012  
Lifespan Expiry Date :  -  
COE Category :  B - Car (1601cc & above)  
Quota Premium :  $85,400.00  
COE Expiry Date :  12 Aug 2022  
Road Tax Expiry Date :  12 Feb 2022  
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :  12 Aug 2022  
Inspection Due Date :  12 Aug 2023  
Intended Transfer Date :  10 Nov 2021  
CO2 Emission :  -  
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CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :  -  
CO Emission :  -  
HC Emission :  -  
NOx Emission :  -  
PM Emission :  -  

 

 

 
Thank you 

 

 

Yap Chee Ling (Ms) 

Executive 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

 

T: +65 6430 7893 

 

 

 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 5:39 PM 

To: Yap Chee Ling <CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition 

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 

Dear Chee Ling, 

 

How much the engine capacity? 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 3:55 pm 

To: Yap Chee Ling <CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition 

 

Dear Chee Ling, 

 

Please be informed that we are still checking on the matter. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 3:11 pm 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 

Hi Shiau Chan, 

 

Please advise. 

 
Thank you 

 

 

Yap Chee Ling (Ms) 

Executive 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

 

T: +65 6430 7893 

 

 

 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 10:09 AM 

To: Yap Chee Ling <CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

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

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Please be informed that Shirley is no longer in LKK 

 

 

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Yap Chee Ling [mailto:CheeLing.Yap@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 9:25 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SNB307P | MT/1147677 - MV Requisition 

Importance: High 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 

Hi LKK 

 

Please assist to advise the MV 

 

Vehicle Details 

Vehicle No.: SNB307P 

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes 

Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Nov 2021 

Vehicle Make: PORSCHE 

Vehicle Model: PANAMERA 

Primary Colour: Black 

Manufacturing Year: 2012 

Engine No.: D00541 

Chassis No.: WP0ZZZ97ZDL000015 

Maximum Power Output: 300.0kW (402bhp) 

Open Market Value: $105,434.00 

Original Registration Date: 13 Aug 2012 

First Registration Date: 13 Aug 2012 

Transfer Count: 3 

Actual ARF Paid: $105,434.00 

 

PARF Eligibility: Yes 

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Aug 2022 

PARF Rebate Amount: $52,717.00 

 

COE Expiry Date: 12 Aug 2022 

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above) 

COE Period(Years): 10 

QP Paid: $85,400.00 

COE Rebate Amount: $6,634.00 

 

Total Rebate Amount: $59,351.00 

 

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Nov 2021 

 
Thank you 
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Yap Chee Ling (Ms) 

Executive 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

 

T: +65 6430 7893 

 

 

 
 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 

and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you. 

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


